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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  

 

FROM:  Jason E. Brown 

   County Administrator 

 

DATE:  April 2, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: Millstone Landing – Progress Update 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS 

 

For Board review, staff will present an update regarding construction progress and compliance 

with the Developer’s Agreement at the Millstone Landing development project.  At the Board of 

County Commission Meeting of March 6, 2018, the Board authorized lifting the moratorium on 

Certificates of Occupancy for Millstone Landing through April 3, 2018.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is recommended the Board consider the progress at Millstone Landing, and provide direction 

to staff on issuance of Building Permits and continuation of the issuance of Certificates of 

Occupancy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    Office of the 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY  

ADMINISTRATOR 
 


